03/10/2025, 09:22 Gmail - RE: Vandagraph Invoice RAN159188-1 Reference 24092539ML

M Gma" Ryan Swaine <viamed.ryan.swaine@gmail.com>

RE: Vandagraph Invoice RAN159188-1 Reference 24092539ML

1 message

Jacek Zachara <jacekzachara@moana-sub.com.pl> 2 October 2025 at 19:37
Reply-To: jacekzachara@moana-sub.com.pl
To: Michael Lamb <michael.lamb@vandagraph.co.uk>

Hi Michael
| received a larger order © and I still need 7 sensors R-17VAN
Best Regards

Jacek

From: Michael Lamb [mailto:michael.lamb@vandagraph.co.uk]
Sent: Saturday, September 27, 2025 6:18 PM

To: jacekzachara@moana-sub.com.pl

Subject: Vandagraph Invoice RAN159188-1 Reference 24092539ML

Please find attached Vandagraph Invoice(s) RAN159188-1.pdf

Should you have any queries please do not hesitate to contact us at
accounts@vandagraph.co.uk

Kind regards

Michael Lamb
Office Administrator
Vandagraph Ltd.

http://www.vandagraph.co.uk

Email: michael.lamb@vandagraph.co.uk
Tel: 44 (0)1535 634 900

Fax: 44 (0)1535 635 582

Facebook Page: facebook.com/VandagraphLtd
Company registered in England, No. 02332105.

E-mail Disclaimer

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.vandagraph.com/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with
delete in the subject line or call 44 (0)1535 634900

Nie zawiera wirusow.www.avg.com
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